Sharon Manker

From: admin@toastmastersclubs.org

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2018 8:49 AM

To: Sharon Manker

Subject: [7025196] FreeToastHost Chartered Club Website Request

EXTERNAL EMAIL - "Think before you click!"

Your request has been received and is pending authorization. You will receive an e-mail as soon as it is
approved or denied.

--------------- Submission Details -----------------

Club Number: 7025196
Contact Name: Sharon Manker
Contact E-mail: sharon.manker@amwater.com

Authorization Sent To: franco.boffice@awin.com

NOTE: If the e-mail address(es) that were sent the authorizations (see above) are no longer valid, you MUST
update your club contact information with Toastmasters International, then once the new club contact e-mail
address has been updated, apply for your FTH 2 website again. Instructions can be found at
<https://support.toastmastersclubs.org/doc/item/updating-club-contact-on-toastmasters-international-site>

If you currently *do not* have a contact e-mail listed with Toastmasters International on purpose, reply to this
e-mail with the reason why, and we can manually setup your site.



